HISTORY AND HERITAGE

A historic walk through Hahndorf's nineteenth century streetscape.

“This st of sites will give you a gimpse of Hahndorf's histary and
development. As you stroll under the avenue of trees planted in
1865 by the Hahndard community, imagine the teaffic of that time;
©ows being driven to pasture by young lads, people an foot or
astride harses, carmiages and distinctve German wagans bumping
along the rurted dirt road.
Street numbers have been used for the Heritage Walk,
starting at the Visitor Information Contre..
88, VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE your walk begins here:
68, THE HAHNDORF ACADEMY was established In 1657 by T W
Baehm as.a schoal of higher learning, His tiry cottage expanded
‘with mary additions over several years. The building had many uses.
including a hespital, betting shop, council offices and a rooming
haousse, In 1560 Wakter Wotzke bought and restared the Academy and
‘established a respected art gallery and small folk rwseum. In 1988 the
Hahndlorf Inc. bought " is now
‘ownied by the District Council of Mourtt Barker.
Tum right 3t the Hahndorf Academy, follow Balhannah Road,
ST. MICHAEL'S LUTHERAN CHURCH stands at the physical and spiritual
«centre of the original village designed in 1835, The first Lutheran
‘church was buitt here in 1840, After the cument church was buit
around it from 3858-59, the original church was demolished.
72, SONNENUANN'S BAKERY was establiched in 1363, the First
commercial bakery in the Adelaide Hils
80, ORIGINAL SITE OF THE FIRST HOTEL, tha Genman Arme, Gortfried
Lubasch established (t.as a small hostelry and coffee shop in 1835
90, WOTZKE COTTAGE Mr Jahn replaced the original pionest caliage
‘that stoad on this site in 1858 and later scld it to Friedrich Wotake, 3
dyer In 1880, Wialter,
father of Hahndoef*s cultusal tourisr industey, was been here
98, THE OLD MILL The first stearmpowered flour mill was erected
on this site in 1851 by £ W Wittwer. When it bumed down he rebuilt
‘the mill in 1854-55. As the grain industry waned in the Mount Sarker
district, the mill became a chaff and fodder store. John Gordon gave it
new e as a restaurant in 1971
100 THIELE'S HOUSE The original two-roomed brick cottage that
repiaced Samual Thiele's first hut is 5t upright undera huge trecin
‘the backyard. His enterprising son | O Thiele developed the sie asa
shop and residence with a market garden at the rear
102, THIELE'S COTTAGE This stone cottage with “1845" carved into
the northern gable was the home af the first couple reputed to have
been married in Hahadorf, Johana Friedrich Thiele and Anna Derothea
‘Schmic. The buildings at the rear were erected after 1989,
106, FAEHRMANN'S HOUSE Johann Christian Licbelt was the first
‘owner of this site. His daughter married master carpenter Carl

1854 who Later i
‘oottage with the presant house. To him are attributed the best
enarrgles of fachwerk construction in the tawn.
108, FAEHRMANN'S COTTAGE Soon after Carl Faghrmann's son
Friadrich maried Mary Jane Janes in 1897, Friedrich demolished the
simpis horme built by the first awner of this site, Christian Schubert,
and kit this stone cattage in a style popular at the time.
1f you would like ta visit Sir Hans Heysen's home and studio
‘The Cedars’ [2km walk), turn right at Ambleside Road, go
‘to the top of the hill, then turn left at Heysen Road,
91. CHRISTIAN HERZOG'S DISTILLERY ostablished hore in 1876,
85, WITTWER'S HOUSE, now called Detmold, was the millar F W
Wittwer's residence and was bullt in 1851
71-75. HAEBICH'S SMITHY, COTTAGE & BOYS’ ROOM This site is
anathar intact meampk of an immigrant famity's enterprise, Johann
Gaorg Haabich's first smithy, cottage and separate kitchen of 1555
are in use in the backyard (not open 1o the publi
FIONEER MEMORIAL GARDENS These gardens wese laid out by
the cornmunity in 1839 to mark the centenary of Hahndorf,
- Public toes and playground
B9, THE GERMAN ARNIS HOTEL was established as a small
hastelry across the road in 1639, After it burned down in 1861
4 larger hatel was buill on this ste when Thomas Ide was the
publican in 1855. Cobb and Co coaches called in to pick up and
deliver passengers and parcels. In 1935 a mural showing the hotel
and a section of Main Street as it was in 1913 was painted in the
frant bar by Anni Luur Fox, Walter Watzke and Colin Gardinar.
63, BAUMANN'S HOUSE AND STORE replaced an earlier structure
in 1887. It was the first house in Hahndor to be designed by
an architest.
59, HAHNDORF INSTITUTE was erected by the community in 1303
and oxtended in 1857,
57. HAHNDORF POST OFFICE was built in 1873, modemised in
1960 and extended in 19801
53, HABICH'S HOUSE was buill in 1853,
$1. CHRISTOPH'S HOUSE & SHOP was built by watthmakerAugust
Christoph in 1861,
47, JIAENSCH HOUSE AMD SHOP After Christian lsensch bought
this site in 1856 he built this hame with a butcher shap attached.
35, HAHNDORF INN Originally established across the road as
‘the Australian Arms in 1854, it was transferrad to 8 building on

this 5516 in 1852 and renamud the Unian Hotol, Noxt door was 3
blacksmith shop with adjacent home. Stables for draught horses
and a smokehouse still stand at the rear

29, HUMPSCH'S SHOEMAKER SHOP Built in 1863 by Mr Humnpach,
Mare shops were attached in the 1980,

27. BUTCHER SHOP builtin 1920,

18-25, MARTIN'S COTTAGE, WHEELWRIGHT SHOP & SON'S HOUSE
This graup of buildings dating from 1856 is an example of the way
i whi riiky established iteall and developed
its business,

13. KAESLER BROTHERS was established in 1905 when wald and
Reinhold Kaesler bought Wiese's coachbuilding and blacksmithing
Busingss, They soon diversifiod into imenting and buiding various
types of machinary.

1. 5CHACH COTTAGE Built by carpenter Johann Gottlob Schach in 1854

5. Dr Enil laseph Bohaen built this serall howse in the 1860'%. He had
arrivedin $4 on the 'Emmy' in 1849, marrind a Mis Vga and had 2
girls one of whom died. He was Hahndarf's first resident doctor.

10. 5T PAUL'S LUTHERAN CHURCH This church was built in 1850, The
first 5t Pauls Church erected in 1658is stil standing in Windsar venue.
20, RODERT'S FARM Not open to the pubc due 1o conseration
works. Australia's aldest intact Garman Farm complex. Th pionaer
cattage, sepazate kitchen with cortielled bakeawen, pigsty, well and
redgum barn were bult over several years an the Widow Schmidt's
whisat field saon after 1839,

‘Turn right and follow English Street, formerly Billygoat Lana.

ST PAUL'S CHURCH OF ENGLAND dedicated in February 1886 provided
& harne for the growing numbers of Anglicans in the vllage who had
previously worshipped at the Mahndorf Academy or at Blakiston
fRetum ta Maln Street,

32-34. RODERT'S COTTAGE & MORTUARY The Fachwerk coltage with
1847 carved over the front door was built by the first European owner,
Christian Bartel, The stone martuary next dear is atributod to Mr
‘Willamer, a carpenter who alsa acted as undertaker. This was the site
where Walter Wetzka setup his first art gallery in 1955 which began
the cultural tourism indugiry in Hahadorf.

46, THE AUSTRALIAN ARMS was built in 1854 by Gottlieb Schuetze
in the fachwerk style with a steep pitched roof. He maved his hatel
across the road 1o larger premices in 1863. In the 1960 the owner
demalished half of this Fachwerk building to widen the driveway to
his petrol station.

50, BOM'S MONUMENTAL MARBLE WORKS were established in
1BES after Carl Bam jurnped ship in Part Adelaide. The bisiness grew
10 be the largest of its kind in the Southern Hemisphere
54-56. JAESCHKE & LINKE EOTTAGES These familics wese inked
by marriage. Samuel Jaeschia built a bullock-drawn mill at No 54 in.
1842, His brother-in-law Gatthob Linke was a skilled carpenter, talor
and wheshuright.

ALEC JORNSTON PARK Barbacue sites, playground, FUBLIC TOILETS.
4, OLD LUTHERAN SCHOOL built in 1671, It was Wakher Wotzke's
Hahndart Gallery fram 1960-67

68, VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE We hape you enjoyed
your walk through this State Haritage Araa
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WINE, BEER & GIN TASTING

o The Lane Vineyard e Landhaus Cellar Door
- Rawensmood Lane Main Sirest

Nepenthe Cellar Door Hersey Cellar Door
- lones figad - Main Stragt
@ e Shaw & Smith Wines 0 Somerled Cellar Door
- lones fgad Main Street
o Hahndorf Hill Winery Bendbrook Wines
. - Pairs inad - Main Street
Q Ambleside Distillars o Gulf Brewery
- Armibleside Roard ~Main Striet
'{/4’ Scott & La Prova ° Adelaide Hills.
- Main Streat Wine Centre - Main Street

PRODUCE TASTING

Udder Delights - Chease

FruChecs - Contectionary

Hunsbugs of Hahndorf - Fudge tasting

The German Cake Shop - Sweet treats

The German Pantry- Mettwurst [by request enly)

Battungn Country
Tradz ard At

(@) BUS SERVICE

BE4 7oavs TBA3 weekEnDs & PUBLIC HOLIDAYS
ADELAIDE TO HAHNOORF
Bus Stap D1, Currie St. Adelaids - Bus Stop 55 Main St. Hahndord
HAHNDERE TO ADELAIDE
BuS St0p 55, Main 51 Hahradorf - Bus Stop W3 Curre St Aselaide

Harris Smokehouse - Fish products {weskends only)
Hahndorf Sweets - Fudge
Chacolate @ No.5 - Chocolate tasting

(1) Beerenberg- Pick your cwn strawbarrias [Nov- hiay)
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